Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – Thursday, March 13, 2025 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation Ryan Chavers
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll Call
- 5. Cell Phones Please mute or turn off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Reminder When addressing any agenda item, please speak into the microphone and state your name and address
- 8. Presentations:
- 9. Parish Presidents Report:
- 10. Livingston Parish Public Works Department:
 - a. Hunters Ridge, 3rd Filing
 - i. Accept roads & improvements into the Parish Maintenance system
 - ii. Release \$105,416.03 maintenance bond

Joe May Road

Section 25 & 26, T7S R3E

Council District 6

- b. **Introduction of Ordinance** DPW/OEP Surplus Equipment
- 11. **Introduction of Ordinance** An Ordinance to provide for a twelve (12) month extension of L.P. Ordinance 24-11 Prohibiting the consideration, submittal, or approval of all Solar Panel Farms or Commercial Solar Power Plants within Livingston Parish Erin Sandefur
- 12. Adoption of Minutes for the regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council dated February 27, 2025
- 13. Adopt a resolution to take "Live Oak Acres" off the mobile home waiver list, per Section 125-137, "Prohibitions and restrictions of use." Erin Sandefur
- 14. Adopt a resolution to authorize a waiver of Section 125-37, "Requirements for Minor Subdivisions", for the number of lots on a servitude located off Joel Ott Drive in Council District 2 for Travis McGraw Ryan Chavers
- 15. Adopt a resolution asking DPW to place a "School Bus Stop Ahead" sign on Nan Wesley Road, in Council District 2 Ryan Chavers
- 16. Update on Causey Lane and Legacy Lane from DPW Ryan Chavers
- 17. Adopt a resolution to authorize a waiver of Section 126-4, "Commercial Development Submittals", to allow a four hundred and forty-two (442') square foot addition to the Saint Margaret Catholic Church Mausoleum in Council District 9 Joe Erdey
- 18. Discussion of Facebook Page for the Livingston Parish Council Ryan Chavers
- 19. Board (re)appointment(s)/Resignation(s):
 - a. Gravity Drainage District No. 5 Lonnie Watts
 - b. Recreation District No. 2 Lonnie Watts
 - $c. \quad Fire\ Protection\ District\ No.\ 8:\ Ratify\ the\ Village\ of\ French\ Settlement\ appointment (s)-Dean\ Coates$
- 20. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Finance Committee
 - b. Infrastructure Committee
 - c. Ordinance Committee: Recommendation(s) of Ordinance introduction(s)
- 21. District Attorney's Report
- 22. Councilmembers' Comments
- 23. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council clerk

Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Thursday, March 6, 2025.

The Livingston Parish Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Livingston Parish Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.